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From: Pam Smith [mailto:administrator@southbethany.org] 
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2012 4:27 PM
Subject: FW: Message from Mediacom - Important Hurricane Sandy Information
 
FYI
 
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Mediacom [mailto:updates@mediacomupdate.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2012 1:00 PM
To: southbethanytownhall@mchsi.com
Subject: Important Hurricane Sandy Information
 
Not able to view the images in this message? View it online <http://mediacomupdate.com/Portal/content/SET-/2012/10October/14815_Hurricane_Sandy_Notification.aspx?uh=1174429630809748895&siteNodeId=12190&b=305> .	 
 Mediacom® - The Power to Simplify<http://mediacomupdate.com/Mediacom/Portal/content/images/2012/header.jpg> 	
Important Hurricane Sandy Information from Mediacom.
 
Dear Mediacom customer,
 
With the coming storm all over the news, you're probably worried about potential power outages that could affect your TV, phone and internet service. Rest assured, we're already making preparations. 
 
After all, we live here too. And as your local TV, phone and internet company, we understand how important it is for you to stay connected. So, for up-to-the-minute local coverage if and when the storm hits, visit wboc.com <http://mediacomupdate.com/Portal/view.aspx?uh=1174429630809748895&t=9410&a=Click&s=12190&m=12191&b=305&l=485&w=5961>  in Delaware/Maryland and witn.com <http://mediacomupdate.com/Portal/view.aspx?uh=1174429630809748895&t=9411&a=Click&s=12190&m=12191&b=305&l=485&w=5961>  in Carolina. If unpreventable service outages do occur, know that we'll be working around the clock to restore your service. 
 
Please understand that if there is commercial power interruption to your home, our systems will not function, and that downed trees and power lines may delay our resources getting immediate access to some areas. 
 
As a reminder, customers should never attempt to climb poles or attempt repairs of downed cable lines as they risk severe injury or death, particularly since our cable lines often accompany electrical lines which carry high voltage. Customers can visit our website mediacomcable.com <http://mediacomupdate.com/Portal/view.aspx?uh=1174429630809748895&t=9412&a=Click&s=12190&m=12191&b=305&l=485&w=5961>  or contact us at 855-633-6326 for the latest updates on the storm. 
 
Please be safe throughout this storm and thank you for being a Mediacom customer. 
 
Kind regards,
 
Mediacom Communications
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